
From: Stettler, Cornelia
To: thomas.henry@cityoffortwayne.org
Cc: brian.robinson@cityoffortwayne.org
Subject: Expiration and Renewal of Biosolids M & D Permit for City of Fort Wayne
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:58:00 PM
Attachments: 50408 - Application - Biosolids - M and D.docx
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Dear Mayor Henry:

 
Your Marketing & Distribution Permit, Number IN LA 000313, will expire on April 30, 2025.
You must submit a permit renewal application at least 180 days prior to that date (327 IAC
6.1-3-1(c)). By submitting a timely application, you may continue to operate under your
existing permit until we make a decision on the renewal application. To meet the 180-day
deadline, you must submit your application on or before November 1, 2024. If you do not
submit the application before the deadline, your existing permit will expire and you must
stop land application until we issue a new permit.
 
Attached is an application packet for renewal of your permit.
 
If you are applying for a permit that will include site-specific land application sites, you are
required to notify all adjoining property owners of each site. This notification must be sent
within 10 days of application submittal and to confirm you understand this requirement, you
are required to complete the Public Notice Affidavit form, have it notarized and submitted.

 
Public documents related to your permit are available in IDEM’s Virtual File Cabinet (VFC)
at http://vfc.idem.in.gov/. Documents can be found by selecting the “Solid Waste Program
ID” in the “Quick Search” field (in the upper right-hand corner of the page) then enter your
permit number, 000313. Search results can be narrowed to permit related documents by
clicking on the down arrow next to “IDEM Document Type” and selecting “OLQ Permit”.
 
You may submit your application electronically by e-mailing a pdf version to
LAReports@idem.in.gov. If submitting the application hardcopy by regular mail or carrier
please DO NOT submit multiple copies. One original is adequate as our process is to scan
the original upon receipt, upload to VFC, and then recycle the original document.

 
 

 
If you have any questions please feel free to contact Brenda Stephanoff at

(317) 233‑0472 or via e‑mail.
 

 
Sincerely,
 
Cornelia Stettler

 

mailto:CStettle@idem.IN.gov
mailto:thomas.henry@cityoffortwayne.org
mailto:brian.robinson@cityoffortwayne.org
mailto:LAReports@idem.in.gov
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 Solid Waste Permits Section
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Indianapolis, IN 46204



PERMIT APPLICATION FOR THE MARKETING AND/OR DISTRIBUTION OF BIOSOLIDS 

State Form 50408 (R/2-08)

327 IAC 6.1-5
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                INSTRUCTIONS:	1. For a new permit, or permit modification, this form must be completed, signed, dated, and submitted to IDEM at least 180 days prior   
    to the proposed commencement of operation.

		2. For renewal of an existing permit, this form must be completed, signed, dated, and submitted to IDEM at least 180 days prior to the 
    expiration date of the existing permit.

		3. Submit original with signature and one copy, plus one additional copy for each affected county.

		4. Minimize use of folders, binders, sheet protectors, tab dividers, etc. Applications will be electronically scanned upon receipt.

.

		PART I.  GENERAL INFORMATION



		A.  APPLICATION TYPE (check one)

		B.  PERMIT NUMBER



		[bookmark: Check2]|_| New     |_| Modification     |_| Renewal 

		Permit # (if renewal or modification):

		[bookmark: Text46]IN LA      



		C.  APPLICANT INFORMATION (city, town, industry, etc.)



		Applicant:

		     



		Name & Title (Mayor, President, etc.):

		     



		Mailing Address:

		     



		City:

		     

		State:

		     

		ZIP:

		     



		Phone:

		     

		Extension:

		     

		Facsimile:

		     



		E-mail address:

		     



		D. 	FACILITY INFORMATION (entity generating biosolids)



		Facility Name:

		     



		Mailing Address:

		     



		City:

		     

		State:

		     

		ZIP:

		     



		Phone:

		     

		Extension:

		     

		Facsimile:

		     



		E-mail address:

		     



		Physical Location: 

		     

		County:

		     



		E.  MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION COORDINATOR



		Name:

		     



		Phone:

		     

		Extension:

		     

		Facsimile:

		     



		E-mail address:

		     



		F. PUBLIC NOTICE CONTACT PERSON



		Name & Position or Title:

		     



		Phone:

		     

		Extension:

		     

		Facsimile:

		     



		E-mail address:

		     



		G. PERSON COMPLETING APPLICATION



		Name:

		     



		Company:

		     



		Mailing Address:

		     



		City:

		     

		State:

		     

		ZIP:

		     



		Phone:

		     

		Extension:

		     

		Facsimile:

		     



		E-mail address:

		     








		PART II.  MARKETING & DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM SUMMARY



		A.  VOLUME GENERATED



		1.

		Total Biosolids Production Volume:



Estimated total amount of biosolids generated annually by applicant, not including additives such as lime, kiln dust, yard waste, etc., used to produce a final marketable product.



		

		



		

		



		

		     

		Dry Tons



		2.

		Total Volume of Biosolids to be Marketed and/or Distributed:



Estimated total amount of biosolids, including additives such as lime, kiln dust, yard waste, etc. to be marketed annually.



		

		



		

		



		

		     

		Dry Tons



		3.

		Volume of Biosolids Disposed by Other Methods (specify):      



Estimated total amount of biosolids to be disposed annually by methods other than marketing and distribution (i.e. land application, landfilling, etc.).



		

		



		

		



		

		     

		Dry Tons



		B.  BIOSOLIDS QUALITY (Note: Answering “No” to any of the following questions disqualifies the  		   biosolids from a marketing and distribution program.)



		Do the biosolids meet the definition of “dewatered” as detailed in 327 IAC 6.1-2-13?

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		Do the biosolids meet the heavy metal limits detailed in Table 3 in 327 IAC 6.1-4-9(c)?

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		Do the biosolids meet one of the pathogen reduction methods detailed in 327 IAC 6.1‑4‑13(b)(2)(A thru F)?

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		Do the biosolids meet one of the vector attraction reduction methods detailed in 327 IAC 6.1‑4‑15(b)(1 thru 8)?

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		Do the biosolids meet the PCB limit of 2 mg/kg on a dry weight basis detailed in 327 IAC 6.1-5-2?

		|_| Yes  |_| No



		C.  NPDES PERMIT



		If applicable, enter the permit number for any NPDES permit held by the applicant.



		     
















		PART III.  TREATMENT & GENERATION PROCESS DETAILS



		Provide below a narrative description of the biosolids treatment and/or generation process.  Include details such as, but not necessarily limited to:



1) the type of wastewater treatment process,

2) the number, type and volume of all treatment and storage units (digesters, holding tanks, etc.),

3) flow of biosolids through all treatment and storage units,

4) any thickening units and decant points,

5) sampling points at which biosolids are withdrawn from the system for marketing and/or distribution.



INCLUDE A SCHEMATIC DRAWING OF THE SYSTEM WITH THIS APPLICATION



		     








		PART IV.  PATHOGEN / VECTOR ATTRACTION REDUCTION DOCUMENTATION



		A.  PATHOGEN REDUCTION (Indicate all pathogen reduction documentation methods used by your        	   facility.  Attach to your application any analytical data or process monitoring results, as appropriate, 	   demonstrating the ability to meet each method checked.)



		Class A



		|_|

		 Alternative 1 – Thermal Treatment



		|_|

		 Alternative 2 – High pH, High Temperature



		|_|

		 Alternative 3 – Testing of Enteric Virus & Viable Helminth Ova to Establish a Process



		|_|

		 Alternative 4 – Testing of Enteric Virus & Viable Helminth Ova to show if unknown process meets quality                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

 criteria



		|_|

		 Alternative 5 – PFRP Method



		

		|_|

		 Composting



		

		|_|

		 Heat Drying



		

		|_|

		 Heat Treatment



		

		|_|

		 Thermophilic Aerobic Digestion



		

		|_|

		 Beta Ray Irradiation



		

		|_|

		 Gamma Ray Irradiation



		

		|_|

		 Pasteurization



		|_|

		 Alternative 6 – PFRP Equivalent



		B.  VECTOR ATTRACTION REDUCTION (Indicate all vector attraction reduction documentation 	        	   methods used by your facility.  Attach to your application any analytical data or process monitoring 	   results, as appropriate, demonstrating the ability to meet each method checked.)



		|_|

		 Option 1 – 38 % Volatile Solids Reduction



		|_|

		 Option 2 – Bench-scale – Additional Anaerobic Digestion



		|_|

		 Option 3 – Bench-scale – Additional Aerobic Digestion



		|_|

		 Option 4 – Specific Oxygen Uptake Rate



		|_|

		 Option 5 – Aerobic Digestion; 400 for 14 days



		|_|

		 Option 6 – Alkali addition – Specific Conditions



		|_|

		 Option 7 – Dry to 75% Solids – Stabilized Solids



		|_|

		 Option 8 – Dry to 90% Solids – Unstabilized Solids








		PART V. MANAGEMENT PLAN



		A. DESCRIBE HOW THE BIOSOLIDS WILL BE MARKETED AND DISTRIBUTED



		     



		B. DESCRIBE QUALITY CONTROL MEASURES TO BE UTILIZED



		     



		C. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL DETAILS ON STORAGE OF BIOSOLIDS.  INCLUDE SETBACK DISTANCES FROM RESIDENCES AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS, SURFACE WATERS, WELLS AND OTHER STRUCTURES; LOCATION CRITERIA INCLUDING FLOOD PLAINS, SLOPES, WATER TABLE, SOIL pH AND OTHER LOCATION CRITERIA; INFORMATION REGARDING THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF STORAGE STRUCTURES; AND NUISANCE CONTROL MEASURES



		     



		D. DESCRIBE PROCEDURES FOR ADDRESSING NONCOMPLYING PRACTICES BY USERS, INCLUDING WRITTEN NOTIFICATIONS OF THE PROPER USE OF THE BIOSOLIDS AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROCEDURES



		     



		E. OTHER APPLICABLE INFORMATION



		     








		PART VI.  CERTIFICATION



		

“Application is hereby made for a permit to authorize the activities described herein.  I certify that I am familiar with the information contained in this application, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, such information is true, complete, and accurate.” 



Refer to IC 13-30-10 for penalties for submission of false information.



		A.  SIGNATURE

		D.  SIGNATURE OF PERSON COMPLETING 	   	   APPLICATION



		

		



		B.  PRINTED NAME AND OFFICIAL TITLE  	   	   (print or type)

		Do you want the opportunity to review a draft permit prior to permit issuance?



|_| Yes         |_| No



		     

		



		C. DATE SIGNED

		



		     

		



		An application submitted by a municipality must be signed by a ranking elected official (mayor, town council president, etc.) or other duly authorized person.  Documentation of such authorization must be submitted with the application if signed by someone other than the elected official.



An application submitted by a corporation must be signed by a principal executive officer of at least vice president level or their duly authorized representative. However, such representative must be responsible for the complete operation of the facility for which the permit is being secured (i.e., General Manager).  In the case of a partnership or a sole proprietorship, the application must be signed by a general partner or a proprietor.










		PART VII.  ENCLOSURE CHECKLIST



		A.  MAPS (check as applicable to indicate application enclosures)



		|_| 

		Copy of USGS Topographic map or USDA NRCS Soil Survey map detailing physical location of facility generating the biosolids (not required for permit renewals unless facility has moved since previous permit was issued).



		B.  LABORATORY ANALYSES (check as applicable to indicate application enclosures)



		|_| 

		Analysis of biosolids for heavy metals (arsenic, cadmium, copper, lead, mercury, molybdenum, nickel, selenium and zinc, plus total solids). (must be <1 year old, analyzed for total metals, reported on both a wet and dry basis and meet specific detection limits)



		|_|

		Analysis of biosolids for nutrients (total nitrogen, ammonia nitrogen, nitrate nitrogen, phosphorus and potassium, plus total solids).  (must be <1 year old and be reported on both a wet and dry basis)



		|_| 

		Analysis of biosolids for PCBs and total solids.  (must be <1 year old, reported on both a wet and dry basis and have a detection limit lower than 2 mg/kg on a dry basis)



		C.  PATHOGEN AND VECTOR ATTRACTION REDUCTION DOCUMENTATION (check as 	  	  	   applicable to indicate application enclosures)



		|_| 

		Analyses and/or process documentation showing biosolids treatment for pathogen reduction corresponding to the method(s) chosen in PART IV of the permit application.



		|_| 

		Analyses and/or process documentation for vector attraction reduction corresponding to the method(s) chosen in PART IV of the permit application.



		D.  MISCELLANEOUS DOCUMENTATION (check as applicable to indicate application enclosures)



		|_| 

		Letter from Mayor or Town Board President delegating authority to sign this permit application to person who signed. (optional, required only when person signing is not person in authority)



		|_| 

		Schematic drawing of the treatment / generation process to accompany PART III Treatment & Generation Process Details description.



		|_| 

		Other (specify)      










		PART VIII.  PUBLIC NOTIFICATION DOCUMENTS



		There are two points in the permitting process where public notice is required:



	1.	Application submittal:  IC 13-15-3-1 requires IDEM to notify the board of county commissioners, the mayor and the town council president of any county, city and town, respectively, that is affected by the permit application.



		Additionally, a notice will be placed by IDEM in the newspaper of largest circulation within the county or counties where identified application sites are located, where non site-specific land application activities are proposed, or where a marketing and distribution program will be operated.  This notice informs the public that a copy of the application is available at the county library and provides a 30-day comment period for anyone wishing to provide comments on the permit application. 



	2.	Permit Issuance:  IC 4-21.5 (Administrative Orders and Procedures Act or AOPA) requires IDEM to give notice of its decision on your application to all potentially affected persons.   



The following documents are provided to aid in the public notice process:



	1.	A form for providing a list of counties, cities and towns affected by the permit application.  IDEM will provide notice of application receipt to these entities.



	2.      A form for providing a list of potentially affected persons.















IDENTIFICATION OF AFFECTED COUNTIES, CITIES AND TOWNS









	COUNTIES in which a marketing and distribution generating facility is located.



		     



		     



		     



		     















CITIES and TOWNS within which a marketing and distribution generating facility is located (either within the city or town or within the city or towns zoning authority).





		     



		     



		     



		     








IDENTIFICATION OF POTENTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS

(Duplicate as necessary)



		Name

		     



		Address

		     



		City

		     

		State

		  

		ZIP

		     





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
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Scan the QR code to leave your feedback.

We appreciate your input!






 
Indiana Department of 
Environmental Management
 

Cornelia Stettler
Administrative Assistant
OLQ Solid Waste Permits Section
• (317) 233-1814   •  cstettle@idem.in.gov

Protecting Hoosiers and Our
Environment

    |      |      |      |      |   www.idem.IN.gov
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